

SWOCA Service Offering	Service Description	SWOCA Member Pricing	
Core Fiscal Services			
State Software: USPS and USAS	Uniform School Accounting and Payroll System Web based financial software for accounting, payroll processing and federal and state reporting compliance. Includes all training and support, newsletters, annual roundtable sessions.	Fiscal Services Fee: \$4.12 per student, Minimum \$2,548 Infrastructure Maintenance Fee: \$.82 per student, \$433 minimum.	
eFinancePLUS	eFinancePLUS™ is a full-featured and affordable enterprise resource planning solution for Ohio K-12 schools offered by SWOCA in partnership with PowerSchool.	\$5.97 per student for Base Bundle plus Implementation Fee in Year 1	
State Software: EIS	Equipment Inventory System – Complete support of inventory system for asset tracking, GAAP compliance, and insurance reporting. Only available with State Software.	No additional cost if utilizing State Software	
State Software: ESS	Employee Self Service – Leave system integrated with USPS. Provides pay slips and W-2 access. Timesheet module will be available soon. Only available with State Software.		
SWOCA Service Offering	Service Description	SWOCA Member Pricing	
Other Fiscal Services			
Strategic Solutions Document Management	Workflows, Document Management and Retrieval System - allows districts to electronically index/store district's documents, such as Board minutes; payroll information; budgetary reports; student files.	Contact SWOCA for services and pricing options.	



SWOCA Service Offering	Service Description	SWOCA Member Pricing	
Core EMIS Services			
EMIS	Education Management Information System - State required reporting system for student, staff, and financial information. Includes all training and support, webinars, and newsletters.	\$1.09 per student, Minimum \$1,893	
Core Student Services — ProgressBook Discounted pricing available when all four ProgressBook modules are purchased			
Student Information (SIS)	Student Information System – formerly known as DASL, SIS is a web based student information system. Part of the ProgressBook suite of software. Includes all training and support as well as newsletters and webinars.	\$7.00 per student, Minimum \$4,867	
GradeBook (GB)	GradeBook Application – web based solution for district staff. Includes attendance, grade book, report cards, and on-line Parent Access. Part of the ProgressBook suite of software. Now includes VirtualClassroom.	\$4.12 per student, Minimum \$3,245	
SpecialServices (SpS)	Special Education Software - allows K-12 staff to write, manage, and report special education documents online, provide IEPs, 504s. Part of the ProgressBook suite of software.	\$1.55 per student, Minimum \$2,163	
DataMap (DM)	Data Analysis Tool – Provides student performance data for teachers and administrators. Part of the ProgressBook suite of software.	\$4.95 per student, Minimum \$3,785	



SWOCA Service Offering	Service Description	SWOCA Member Pricing		
	Other Student Services			
aSc Scheduler	Timetable Building – Student scheduling software. Used in conjunction with Student Information (SIS)	\$650 per building per year		
SameGoal	Special Education Software - allows K-12 staff to write, manage, and report special education documents online, provide IEPs, 504s.	Standard: \$1.55 per student, Minimum \$2,163 Plus: \$1.86 per student, Minimum \$2,434 Pro: \$2.17 per student, Minimum \$2,704		
Final Forms	Custom Online Forms - Special pricing available for SWOCA school districts using both Athletic and Academic services. Now includes integration with ProgressBook.	\$3.75 to \$5.50 per student, depending on modules selected Contact Final Forms for more information		
CrossCheck	EMIS Compliance — a data verification tool designed to allow schools to dig deeper into their EMIS data. The concentration is on EMIS data verification with an impact on funding, accountability, special education profiles, and overall data accuracy and completeness. CrossCheck allows for the engagement of district staff beyond he EMIS Coordinator and EMIS data.	\$1.25 per student, Minimum \$1,875 Maximum \$4,375		



SWOCA Service Offering	Service Description	SWOCA Member Pricing	
Core Library Services			
INFOhio	 Library Support Services, includes: 21st Century Learning Commons ICoach Instruction and Leadership for 21st Century Learning Skills INFOhio Electronic Resources SirsiDynix Library Automation Software Content Enrichment 	\$3.09 per student	
Technical Services			
Email archiving	Non-repudiative e-mail archiving	\$10 per user, per year	
Internet Access and CIPA filtering	Access to commodity Internet and Internet 2.	Per individualized contract.	
Voice Over IP (VOIP)	Managed IP phone system. Includes support and maintenance.	Per individualized contract.	
Hosted Virtual Servers	Customizable hosted servers for any application. Offsite system backups are included.	Per individualized contract.	
Managed Wireless	Fully managed wireless system. Price includes access point, support, and configuration.	Per individualized contract.	
Network Design, Configuration, and Management	Assistance with network upgrades; design, configuration, and implementation.	Included in current fees.	
Server Consulting	Assistance with Server deployment, upgrades, and projects. Includes Data Integration support.	Per engagement or individualized contract.	



SWOCA Service Offering	Service Description	SWOCA Member Pricing	
Virtual CxO	Executive level Security, Technical, and operational consulting	Per engagement or individualized contract.	
Remote Backup	Backup of district's local server resources to our central backup solution.	Per individualized contract.	
Technical Services			
Disaster Recovery	Local access to resources in the event of failure.	Included in current fees.	
Co-Location Services	Your servers located in our data center at below market rates.	Per individualized contract.	
NG Security as a Service	Advanced CyberSecuruity suite with on-site firewall, threat protection and detection, SIEM/SOAR, and CSO consulting.	Per individualized contract.	
Security Essentials	Server based EDR with threat mitigation and remediation. Available with Security Report Card	Per individualized contract.	
Managed Video Surveillance	Hosted video surveillance as a service.	Per individualized contract.	
Additional Software Options			
TechGuard & FortiPhish	Security awareness training for staff, combined with simulated phishing attacks to increase your district's cybersecurity awareness and enhance prevention in your organization.	Contact SWOCA for current pricing.	